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Chapter 711 

After sending Su Yingxia and the others home, Han Marchiang went to the Weak Water Real Estate. 

 

        For Han Marchian, this small company didn't need to care at all right now, after all, he didn't even 

care about the Nangong family's financial power, and with the annual revenue of the Weak Water 

Property, it wasn't even as much as the Nangong family pulling out their root hairs. 

 

        But this is after all an asset under his name, this feeling is completely different. 

 

        Zhong Liang hadn't seen the young master for a long time and was inexplicably a little nervous, after 

all, the current Han 3000 was completely different from before, the previous Han 3000 was an outcast 

who was banished by his family, but now, Han 3000 was not only in control of Cloud City, but also the 

Yanjing Han family was also in his hands. 

 

        Back then, countless people believed that Han Jun was the only one qualified to become the head 

of the Han family, Zhong Liang was still a little unhappy with this arrangement when he was sent to Yun 

City, but now, Han Jun, an invalid, was still in prison in Qin City, but Han 3000 had become a top figure, a 

result that no one had expected. 

 

        "Young Master." Seeing Han 3,000, Zhong Liang respectfully walked to his side and bowed his head 

and shouted. 

 

        "With so many things going on in the company, can one person be busy?" Han Qianqiang asked, the 

projects in the hands of Weak Water Real Estate nowadays were not only the development of the 

western part of the city, but also the reconstruction of the village in the city, both of which were the top 

priority of Cloud City, and now all the responsibilities were almost in Zhong Liang's hands. 

 



        Although the Su Family Company was also involved in these two matters, the Su Family only acted 

as a support, and with Shen Ling Yao's business acumen, there was very little she could do to help in this 

matter. 

 

        "Young Master, these are all things I should have done." Zhong Liang said. 

 

        "When you first came to Cloud City, you were entrusted to Nangong Qianqiu, and your purpose was 

to become the core of the Han family, I guessed correctly." Han Qianqiu asked. 

 

        Zhong Liang knew that Han Qianqiu was a smart man and it was impossible to hide anything from 

him, so he wouldn't cover up lies in front of Han Qianqiu and said frankly, "Young Master, I do hope to 

be used heavily by the Han family, Nangong Qianqiu also promised me at first that if I could help her 

screw you over, she would arrange a new job for me in Yanjing." 

 

        "Screw me over?" Han Qianqiang smiled faintly, Nangong Qianqiu's own grandmother's heart could 

be really malicious, isolating him as a child, and even when he grew up, even if he had become a door-

to-door son-in-law in Cloud City, she still had no intention of letting him go. 

 

        "Han Jun's position in her heart is unparalleled, I can't even compare to a house servant." Han 

Qianqiang said. 

 

        Zhong Liang was well aware of what Nangong Qianqiu's attitude was towards Han Three Thousand, 

but this old lady was itching to trample Han Three Thousand into a complete and utter waste as a way to 

prove Han Jun's excellence. 

 

        But in reality, Han Jun was nothing more than an idle rich second generation, and his true abilities 

couldn't be worth one ten millionth of Han Qianqian's. 

 

        At the age of fourteen, Han Qianqiang had already set foot in the business world, and started to 

secretly build his own company, training countless puppets. 

 



        As for Han Jun, Han Jun's fourteen years old, he was still playing with his Superman toy and being 

spoiled in front of Nangong Qianqiu, the difference between the two was not even a magnitude. 

 

        "Young Master, the truth will tell the truth, she was the one who looked the other way, even if she's 

dead, the grave will still regret this matter," Zhong Liang said. 

 

        Han Giangli shook her head, Nangong Qianqiu's character, would she really regret it? 

 

        "She won't admit her mistake, she'll only regret not getting me killed earlier as a way to prove her 

point right." Han Qianqian faintly said. 

 

        Zhong Liang sighed, Han Qianqiu's words were right, Nangong Qianqiu's character, how could she 

admit that she was wrong, even if she really was wrong, she would try to cover it up, even if she gave 

Nangong Qianqiu the chance to come back to life again, she was afraid that she wouldn't value Han 

Qianqiu and would choose to deal with Han Qianqiu with even harsher means. 

 

        "Young Master, no matter what, she's already dead, the current Han family is yours, and Han Jun 

simply can't be compared to you." Zhong Liang said. 

 

        "What she can't give you, I can give you, from today onwards, you go back to Yanjing, and I'll give 

you all the Han family's business in Yanjing to manage." Han Qianqian said. 

 

        Zhong Liang's pupils shook, he was ready to stay in Yun City for the rest of his life, but he didn't 

expect Han Qianliang to suddenly grant him such great rights. 

 

        All of the Han family's business in Yanjing! 

 

        This wasn't just about entering the core of the Han family anymore, but controlling the life and 

death of the Han family ah. 



 

        Zhong Liang couldn't figure out why Han 3000 gave him such a great deal of power, so this made 

him afraid to take it. 

 

        "Little ...... Young Master, what do you mean by that?" Zhong Liang asked with a trembling heart, 

afraid that this was a trap laid for him by Han Qianli. 

 

        "You don't need to be afraid, I'm doing this because I don't put Yanjing's business in my eyes 

anymore, and there's nothing worth keeping in that place for me, but the name of the Han family, I 

don't want to be criticized, if no one takes care of it, sooner or later I'll go bankrupt and be gossiped 

about, so I want you to go back." Han 3,000 said, this was his truest thoughts, not a trap for Zhong Liang. 

 

        The Han family in Yanjing, a place that had no goodwill towards Han Sanchi's young age, even made 

Han Sanchi have many painful memories, so Han Sanchi had no feelings for Yanjing, but that place, after 

all, still carried the name of the Han family, and since Han Sanchi's surname was Han, he didn't want the 

Han family to be gossiped about. 

 

        And many people in Yanjing knew that Han Tianyang wasn't dead, so if the Han family was weak in 

Yanjing, Han Tianyang would become an object of ridicule. 

 

        "But, hasn't the old man already returned?" Zhong Liang was puzzled, even if Han Tian Yang was not 

willing to ask about business matters anymore, but there was still Shi Jing, how could the Han family be 

ruled by him, an outsider. 

 

        "My grandfather won't go back, to him, Cloud City is his new home and my mother has nothing 

worth remembering about Yanjing." Han Qianliang said with a smile, Han Nian was born and must have 

grown up in Cloud City, how could Han Tian Yang and Shi Jing possibly be willing to leave, even if they 

had to watch the Yanjing Han family go bankrupt, they probably wouldn't care, right? 

 

        Zhong Liang saw that Han 3,000 didn't seem like a joke, he couldn't help but become breathless, 

because this power was something he had never imagined, although still carrying the name of the Han 

family, he was the one who made all the decisions, wouldn't his future status in Yanjing soar to the sky? 



 

        "But what about the weak-water properties?" Zhong Liang asked. 

 

        "Before that, I hadn't really decided on this matter, but I decided to let you return to Yanjing after 

seeing an acquaintance today, and although he's offended me before, it's undeniable that he's indeed 

very capable." Han Giangli smiled. 

 

        Zhong Liang immediately searched in his head after hearing this. 

 

        He had offended the young master and was very capable. 

 

        Suddenly, a name drifted through Zhong Liang's mind, but it was a name that made him feel very 

shocked. 

 

        "Little Young Master, this person you're talking about, it can't be Tang Long, right?" Zhong Liang 

asked, startled, Tang Long was expelled from Weak Water Real Estate because he had provoked Han 

Qianqian, and so far no company dared to want him, so it could be said that he had been reduced to a 

useless person in Cloud City, but in a twist of fate, Han Qianqian actually wanted to give him this kind of 

opportunity to regain his position? 

 

        "That's right, it's Tang Long." Han Marchant said, this guy used to make Han Marchant very 

unpopular, but with Han Marchant's current position, why bother with such a small person, and with 

Tang Long's ability, he was indeed qualified for Zhong Liang's position. 

 

        Zhong Liang smiled more than bitterly and asked, "Does Tang Long know about this?" 

 

        "Not yet," Han Marchand said. 

 



        "If he knew, he probably wouldn't be able to sleep lately." Zhong Liang smiled, this transformation 

was a turning point in his life for Tang Long, he was able to go from being a loser to suddenly becoming 

the object of everyone's pursuit in Cloud City, after all, the identity of the head of the Weak Water Real 

Estate was only a shade shorter than Han 3000 for the current Cloud City. 

 

        "Are you able to sleep?" Han Qianli asked rhetorically. 

 

        Zhong Liang was stunned, although Tang Long had been given the opportunity, it was still a far cry 

compared to him, after all, what he was about to control was the entire Han family in Yanjing, and the 

Han family's heritage in Yanjing was in no way comparable to Weakwater Real Estate. 

 

        "Young Master, don't worry, I won't let you down." Zhong Liang bent over ninety degrees and said 

respectfully to Han Qianlian. 

 

 

Chapter 712 

Back home, Su Guoyao told Han Qianqian about the arrangements for Tang Long to go to the Weak 

Water property, and this arrangement was just what Han Qianqian wanted, so Han Qianqian didn't have 

any opinions. 

 

        Su Guoyao, who was still a bit on edge, was finally able to put his hanging heart at ease. 

 

        "Three thousand, thank you for giving me face so much." Su Guoyao said with a sigh, in the past 

when Han Qianqian had just joined the Su family, he also looked at Han Qianqian everywhere, although 

he was not as excessive as Jiang Lan, he had never given Han Qianqian a good face, but now, he had to 

rely on Han Qianqian in order to have face, which inevitably made Su Guoyao feel a little guilty. 

 

        After all, everything in the Su family now was given by Han 3000, and Su Guoyao wasn't as white-

eyed as Jiang Lan, he didn't take it all for granted, even if Han 3000 took his daughter, it wasn't his 

capital to be high and mighty in front of Han 3000, because all of this, Han 3000 could choose to give to 

anyone. 



 

        "You're my father-in-law, it's only right that I do this, since what happened in the past is in the past, 

let it stay in the past." Han Three Thousand said. 

 

        Su Guoyao nodded his head in excitement, it was a pity that Jiang Lan didn't enjoy the honor, if she 

wasn't so snobbish and stupid, she would be able to live the life she dreamed of now, but unfortunately, 

she made one mistake after another and did the stupidest thing in her life. 

 

        "Ying Xia is waiting for you in her room, she looks like she has a lot on her mind when she comes 

back, she probably has a lot to say to you, so go ahead." Su Guoyao said. 

 

        Hearing this, Han Giangli took a deep breath. 

 

        Su Yingxia hadn't asked too many questions about the apocalypse, and Han Three Thousand knew 

that she was not only suppressing her curiosity, but also avoiding discussing the matter head-on, and 

perhaps in Su Yingxia's heart, she wasn't willing to accept that Han Three Thousand would leave again. 

 

        But for Han 3000, the apocalypse was imperative, and it was something he had to face. 

 

        Back in the room, Su Yingxia lay on her side on the bed, revealing the curves of her proud body, 

even though she was already a mother, Su Yingxia's body was still very well maintained, this is probably 

the privilege of the goddess, once the number one beauty of Cloud City, even as a mother, is not inferior 

to other young women. 

 

        Han Giangli gently closed the door, Su Yingxia's body trembled a little, then sat up. 

 

        After walking to the bedside, Han 3000 sat down and pulled Su Yingxia's hand and asked softly, 

"What's wrong?" 

 



        Su Yingxia buried her head in her knees, a defensive action that seemed to cut herself off from the 

outside world. 

 

        "When are you leaving." Su Yingxia asked. 

 

        It was a question they would face sooner or later, so Han 3,000 didn't avoid it and said, "When the 

time comes, I'll naturally leave, but that time is unknown to me as well." 

 

        "To do something very dangerous?" Su Yingxia continued to ask the question. 

 

        The question left Han 3,000 unsure of how to answer, as he himself didn't know what he would face 

in the future, given his current level of knowledge about the apocalypse. 

 

        "No matter what, I'll return to you alive, that's my promise to you," Han Giangli said. 

 

        Su Yingxia flew straight into Han Qianli's arms after hearing this and said with sobs, "If you dare to 

die, I'll dare to bring Nian'er to you." 

 

        Han Qianli couldn't laugh or cry, the deterrent effect of this sentence was too strong for him, one 

person's safety was closely related to three people's lives, and even if he really encountered a deadly 

situation, Han Qianli wouldn't dare to die ah. 

 

        "Don't worry, I'll be fine, have you forgotten whose disciple I am, I heard that the next oldest is in 

the apocalypse, but he's a very powerful big man." Han Qianli comforted Su Yingxia. 

 

        Su Yingxia burrowed into Han Qianli's arms and refused to get up, saying, "That white-bearded old 

man is more than just someone sent by Old Man Next, isn't he." 

 



        Han three thousand was stunned, before he didn't have any suspicions about the white bearded old 

man's identity, since Ma Yu had also appeared in this capacity in Mi, so it wasn't a surprise to see him 

again, but after the battle with Fang Zhan in Green Island, with the way Fang Zhan treated him, Han 

three thousand knew that the white bearded old man's status in the apocalypse was definitely not low, 

and since it wasn't low, how could he be sent to protect him? 

 

        All to the white-bearded old man's identity, Han Giang felt very strange, but he didn't expect Su 

Yingxia to be able to perceive it as well. 

 

        "What do you think?" Han Giangli asked. 

 

        "In my opinion, he's most likely the next oldest himself," Su Yingxia said. 

 

        "Is there any basis for that?" Han Giangli continued to ask. 

 

        "Intuition, a woman's intuition, do you believe it?" Su Yingxia raised her head, her eyes still teary-

eyed. 

 

        "Believe." Without even thinking, Han Qianli's mouth popped out this word, how could she not 

believe in her own woman. 

 

        Su Yingxia smiled like a flower and said, "Is it because I'm reasonable, or because I'm your wife that 

you believe me." 

 

        "Of course it's because you're my wife, and what my wife says is the truth." Han Giangli smiled. 

 

        Su Yingxia was so amused by this that she felt much better, her big eyes fluttering as she looked at 

Han Qianli and said, "In that case, shouldn't I have to give you a reward." 

 



        "What reward." Han 3,000 couldn't help but be curious. 

 

        "I'll only tell you tonight." 

 

        This sentence made Han three thousand hearts itch like a cat scratching, and the next few hours 

were like centuries, finally simmering until dark, and after dinner, Su Yingxia returned to her room early, 

as if she was preparing something. 

 

        Han 3,000 was inexplicably a little nervous at this point, her heart was like a deer in the headlights 

in the face of the impending surprise. 

 

        "Three thousand, what's wrong with you?" When Han Tian Yang saw Han Qianqiang looking restless 

on the sofa, he mistakenly thought he was a little apprehensive about the unknown path of the 

apocalypse, so he came up and prepared to comfort him. 

 

        "Grandpa, I'm fine." Han Three Thousand said, concealing some embarrassment. 

 

        Han Tian Yang patted Han Three Thousand's shoulder and said, "It's human instinct to act out of 

fear of the unknown, it's human nature, no matter who encounters such things, they will be 

apprehensive, but the apocalypse is definitely worth the trip for you to see a wider and even different 

world." 

 

        Hearing this, Han Giang knew that Han Tian Yang had misunderstood him, but he couldn't explain it 

to Han Tian Yang, after all, this was a matter between them as a couple, and even if Han Tian Yang was 

his grandfather, it was too private to open up to him, so Han Giang could only go along with what he 

said. 

 

        "Grandpa, don't worry, I can withstand any unknown." Han Three Thousand said. 

 



        "The pressure you've endured since you were a child is much stronger than your peers, which 

grandpa has faith in you, but there's one thing that grandpa wants you to accomplish," Han Tianyang 

said. 

 

        "What is it?" Han Qianqiu was puzzled, he heard a heaviness in Han Tian Yang's tone, so this didn't 

feel good to him. 

 

        "Nangong Qianqiu is your grandmother after all, and although she did a lot of things wrong to you, 

but now that she's dead, I think this grudge should be let go." Han Tian Yang said. 

 

        Han Qianqiang frowned slightly, his hatred for Nangong Qianqiu hadn't been released even now, as 

Nangong Qianqiu had caused an indelible nightmare in his childhood. 

 

        "Grandpa, what do you want me to do?" Han Marchiang said. 

 

        "While Nangong Boling is in Cloud City, let's go see her together." Han Tianyang said, the reason 

why he had such a plan was because Han Tianyang wanted Nangong Boling to go and burn an incense to 

Nangong Qianqiu, after all, she was a member of the Nangong family, back then she was expelled from 

the Nangong family as a tool, Nangong Qianqiu also held a lot of anger in her heart, that's why she 

believed in fortune telling and believed that Han Jun had the appearance of an emperor, she hoped that 

Han Jun could lead the Han family to a more glorious position, even Nangong Qianqiu also Thought 

about using the Han family's name to fight against the Nangong family and make a name for herself. 

 

        It was a pity that she had chosen the wrong person; Han Jun simply couldn't afford such a heavy 

responsibility, and the one who truly had the ability to do so was rejected by her. 

 

        Han third year hesitated for a long time, ever since Nangong Qianqiu died, it was simply 

unacceptable for Han third year to remember this woman and have him go to Nangong Qianqiu's grave. 

 

        But since Han Tianyang wanted him to do so, Han Three Thousand could only agree, "Okay." 

 



 

 

 

Chapter 713 

"I know this matter has wronged you, just think of it as a way to give grandpa face." Han Tianyang was 

happy to see Han Qianli agree, but he also felt indebted to Han Qianli because if it wasn't for him, He 

wouldn't have been able to do this in his life. 

 

        Han Three Thousand shook his head and didn't speak. 

 

        "Grandpa isn't trying to justify her, she's also a poor person, she married me as a pawn of the 

Nangong family, she wanted Han Jun to make the Han family grow, she even wanted Han Jun to have 

the ability to fight against the Nangong family, that's why she gave all her love to Han Jun, the only thing 

she did wrong was to choose the wrong person." Han Tian Yang said. 

 

        Picked the wrong person? 

 

        This statement was more or less ridiculous to Han 3000, but he didn't go to refute Han Tian Yang, 

and still, Han 3000 would never oppose anything that Grandpa wanted him to do. 

 

        "Tomorrow." Han Three Thousand said. 

 

        "En, rest early." After saying that, Han Tianyang stood up and went back to his room. 

 

        Han 3,000 looked at his phone, Su Yingxia's entry ultimatum hadn't been sent yet, so he could only 

continue to wait on the couch. 

 

        At this time, Kang Ying Ying who finished her training returned home and came over after seeing 

Han 3,000. 



 

        "Brother Three Thousand, aren't you going to rest?" Gingerly asked. 

 

        "Uh ...... I don't know what I'm waiting for, I just want to wait a little longer," Han Marchand said. 

 

        Jiang Yingying felt baffled, if she didn't know what to wait for, then what was she waiting for. 

 

        But what Han 3000 was about to do was not something she was qualified to comment on, so she 

could only say, "Then I'm going back to my room to rest, so you should go to bed early too." 

 

        When she had just turned around, Han Qianli suddenly thought of something and asked to Jiang 

Ying Ying, "By the way, do you have any headaches lately?" 

 

        In retrospect, the situation might have been related to the two skulls, and if his and Jiang Ying Ying's 

power really came from the skulls, then they should both have experienced the same headache. 

 

        If Jiang Yingying really did have this phenomenon, then Han Qianli would be able to confirm even 

further that the power came from the skull. 

 

        Jiang Ying Ying was visibly stunned, she hadn't told anyone about this matter for fear of causing 

unnecessary worry, so even when she had a splitting headache, Jiang Ying Ying held herself back from 

screaming, but how would Han Qianqian know? 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, you ...... you ......" Jiang Yingying was overwhelmed with panic, she 

subconsciously felt as if she was spied on by Han Qianqian in her sleep, or else how would he know such 

a private matter. 

 

        "Don't worry, I definitely didn't spy on you sleeping, I just saw that you haven't been looking too 

good lately and judged it from experience." There was no need for Jiang Yingying to reply, just from her 



reaction, Han 3,000 had already gotten the answer he wanted, it seemed that those two skulls were 

indeed not simple things. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, do you still know how to heal?" Ginger Ying Ying was startled. 

 

        "Slightly furtive, slightly furtive." Han Qianli quickly said, this kind of bullshit words, it was expected 

that the simple Jiang Yingying would believe it. 

 

        At that moment, Han Three Thousand's phone suddenly vibrated, it was a message from Su Yingxia 

that she could enter, and Han Three Thousand's heart drifted. 

 

        Standing up, he said to Jiang Yingying, "Go to bed first, I need to rest too." 

 

        "En." Jiang Ying Ying nodded, believing Han Three Thousand's bullshit and truly believing that Han 

Three Thousand was a man who knew how to heal. 

 

        Han Three Thousand stood at the door of the room and took a deep breath, nervous as if she was in 

the same room with Su Yingxia for the first time. 

 

        Opening the door, Su Yingxia's back was to him, a wraparound stewardess uniform outlining Su 

Yingxia's perfect body with no flaws to speak of. 

 

        Han Giang's nose heated up, as if something was about to gush out. 

 

        This was a surprise? 

 

        That's too big a surprise! It was so exciting to play. 

 



        "What are you waiting for, hurry up and close the door." Su Yingxia said with her back to Han 

Giangli, her face, at this time, was already red like a piece of iron burned by high temperature. 

 

        Su Yingxia actually regretted a bit after putting on this outfit, but after hearing Shen Ling Yao say 

that men were good at this, she had to allow herself to muster up the courage. 

 

        "Ah! Oh, okay ...... okay." Han Three Thousand stammered. 

 

        When the door closed, the moment Su Yingxia turned around, the visual impact on Han three 

thousand was so strong that Han three thousand's mouth went dry for a moment. 

 

        "Do you like it?" Su Yingxia buried her head and said. 

 

        Looking at Su Yingxia's shy demeanor, Han Qianli pounced on it like a hungry tiger. 

 

        "Like, like too much!" 

 

        ...... 

 

        The next morning, Han three thousand woke up very early, He Ting and Jiang Ying Ying were in the 

kitchen together preparing breakfast, and when they saw Han three thousand, their expressions were 

clearly embarrassed and they were deliberately dodging Han three thousand's gaze. 

 

        Discovering the two of them's different expressions, Han Three Thousand asked curiously, "What's 

wrong with you guys?" 

 

        Jiang Ying Ying suddenly blushed, for an uninvolved girl, last night's big noise was really shy and 

embarrassing. 



 

        He Ting took a look at Han Qianqian and also felt a little embarrassed, as the noise was so loud that 

the entire villa probably heard it. 

 

        However, as someone who had come over, she was still able to understand and cautiously 

reminded Han Qianli, "Qianli, there are other people in this house, can you guys ...... make less noise." 

 

        Move quietly? 

 

        Han 3,000 suddenly thought about last night's heaven and earth collapse, as if the noise was indeed 

a bit too loud, and instantly felt embarrassed. 

 

        "You guys didn't all hear that," Han Three Thousand asked. 

 

        "Not only did you hear it, but you heard it clearly," He Ting finished. 

 

        Han 3000's mind instantly bounced, not that he felt embarrassed, but if Su Yingxia knew about this, 

he would definitely not let him off the hook. 

 

        "Auntie He, you can just pretend this didn't happen at all, otherwise I'm finished." Han Giangli said 

with a bitter smile on her face. 

 

        "What didn't happen?" At this moment, Su Yingxia's voice suddenly came from behind Han Qianli, 

causing Han Qianli to feel a chill down his back. 

 

        "Yingxia, why are you up so early." Han Three Thousand turned his head and said stiffly. 

 



        Although Su Yingxia felt very weak, she couldn't sleep when she woke up and thought of going for a 

run with Han three thousand, after all, it had been a long time since she had gone for a morning run 

with Han three thousand, so that's why she got up early. 

 

        And the amount of time she could spend with Han Qianqian was becoming less and less, for Su 

Yingxia, every minute and every second was worth cherishing. 

 

        "What were you guys talking about just now?" Su Yingxia asked. 

 

        "There's nothing ah, what did you hear, nothing." Han Giangli said. 

 

        Su Yingxia frowned, she could rarely see Han Qianli look panicked, it was obvious that something 

was wrong. 

 

        "Auntie He, what's going on?" Su Yingxia asked to He Ting. 

 

        He Ting looked embarrassed, this kind of thing was not too good for her to say, although it wasn't 

something to be ashamed of, but it was also a little hard to talk about something so private. 

 

        Just at this time, Shi Jing Su Guoyao and the others all got up one after another, and everyone's 

face, almost with a hint of tiredness, as if they hadn't slept well. 

 

        Su Yingxia was puzzled and asked, "Dad, what's wrong with you guys, you look listless early in the 

morning, haven't you rested well?" 

 

        "Ahem." Su Guoyao awkwardly cleared his throat and said, "You guys want a second child, there's 

no need to be in such a hurry right." 

 



        Su Yingxia was stunned for a moment, then instantly flushed red, and when she looked at Han 

Qianqian with murderous intent, Han Qianqian knew that things were not right and hurried to her feet. 

 

        "I ...... I'm going for my morning run first." After saying that, leaving only an afterimage in place, Han 

Three Thousand ran out of the style of a flyer. 

 

        "Han Three Thousand Years, you stop!" Su Yingxia hissed in anger, then hurriedly chased after her. 

 

        The crowd looked at each other and smiled, not saying anything more about the matter. 

 

        Feeling the harsh cold wind in the winter, Han Qianli didn't feel cold at all, but instead, there was a 

murderous aura coming straight from behind him, making him have to speed up. 

 

        With one chase after another, outsiders would have no idea what was happening. 

 

        "Han Three Thousand, stop right there." 

 

        When the words came from behind him, Han Three Thousand had to stop and said to Su Yingxia 

from a distance, "I can't be blamed for this, you're the one who didn't control it." 

Chapter 714 

"If you can run away from the monk, you can't run away from the temple, so try taking another step." Su 

Yingxia said to Han Qianli with a threatening face. 

 

        Hearing this, how could Han Qianqian dare to run and could only freeze in place. 

 

        Su Yingxia walked to the side and fiercely pinched Han Three Thousand's tender flesh at the waist, 

causing Han Three Thousand to draw cold air in pain. 

 



        "Is it still my fault?" Su Yingxia gritted her teeth and said, thinking of her voice being heard by 

others, she was so ashamed that she wanted to find a hole in the ground to drill into, how else would 

she face the rest of the family in the future. 

 

        "Blame me, blame me, it's all my fault." Han Qianqiang could only take the blame, because in his 

experience, reasoning with a woman was a self-defeating affair. 

 

        Su Yingxia was also distressed when she pinched Han Qianli, so she couldn't bear to take out all of 

her resentment on Han Qianli, and it had happened, and she couldn't turn back time, so what other 

choice did she have but to accept it with a hard scalp? 

 

        "From now on, you sleep on the floor and I'll sleep on the bed." Su Yingxia said. 

 

        Han Qianli slumped his head, this punishment was too severe. 

 

        But Su Yingxia was angry at the moment, there was no use dwelling on this matter, and Han 3000 

believed that after Su Yingxia subsided, he would never be able to bear to sleep on the floor. 

 

        "We're all adults, it's no big deal, so don't think too much about it." After Han Qianli said that, he 

stretched out his hand and continued, "Let's go, I'll show you the scenery of Genting Mountain." 

 

        "Hmph, haven't I seen it before?" Although her mouth was hard, Su Yingxia's body was still very 

honest as she stretched out her hand to hold Han Qianqian. 

 

        After the two of them ran all the way to the top of the mountain, breathing in the harsh cold wind, 

Han Giangli said, "Grandpa said that he went to Nangong Qianqiu's grave today." 

 

        Upon hearing this, Su Yingxia's expression was startled. 

 



        She knew very well in her heart how much Han Qianqiu hated Nangong Qianqiu, but she also knew 

that Han Qianqiang would never go against what Han Tian Yang had said. 

 

        "Now that the matter has passed, it's only right for you, as a grandson, to go and take a look," Su 

Yingxia said. 

 

        "Do you think so as well?" Han Qianqiang looked at the north, his eyes appearing somewhat 

helpless. 

 

        Su Yingxia quickly shifted her words and said, "Of course not, she has caused you so much pain, it's 

not like death can be treated as if nothing happened, but grandpa wants you to do this, do you still want 

to go against grandpa's wishes?" 

 

        Han Giangli shook his head. 

 

        Su Yingxia tugged tightly on Han Qianqiu's hand and continued, "I know you're grieving, how about 

tonight, I'll make it up to you again, I have other clothes." 

 

        Han Qianli unconsciously swallowed her saliva and suddenly felt that going to Nangong Qianqiu's 

grave was no big deal. 

 

        After the morning run, back at home, the group set off in full gear, heading towards the Cloud City 

Cemetery. 

 

        Still those two Audis, as the highest status person in Cloud City, Han Qianqiu's means of travel was 

low-key, but as long as they knew these two cars, they all wore a look of respect. 

 

        A very interesting thing happened on the way, Han 3,000 was forcibly added to the traffic, but the 

driver of the other vehicle seemed to suddenly realize that this Audi was not ordinary, and quickly 

stopped the car to give Han 3,000 a ninety-degree bow, as if to apologize. 



 

        After arriving at the cemetery, many people came to the grave today, including some rich people, 

the brightest, or a big man wearing a mink coat, with a finger thick gold chain, a look is a violent rich 

man. 

 

        The profiteer looked at the Audi, originally with a disdainful expression on his face, but as soon as 

he saw the people walking off the car, he instantly put away his disrespectful attitude. 

 

        "Mr. Han, I didn't expect to run into you here." The profiteer hurried to Han Qianli's side and said 

with a slight bend. 

 

        Today, in the business world of Cloud City, Han Qianqian knew almost everyone, but the people he 

knew were very few, and the violent rich man in front of him had no impression at all. 

 

        "It's not a good thing to run into someone in a place like this," Han Three Thousand said 

indifferently. 

 

        The riff-raff didn't dare to joke easily, but with a serious expression coupled with a little sigh, he 

said, "Yeah, who would want to come to a place like this, it's all sad." 

 

        This flattery was a perfect pat on the back, if it were anyone else, Han Kuang might have been sad, 

but Nangong Qianqiu, Han Kuang had never felt this way before. 

 

        "This isn't a good place to climb relationships, so you should leave quickly." Han Three Thousand 

Thousand said. 

 

        The violent hairdresser nodded repeatedly, not daring to say anything more, and watched Han 

Three Thousand Years enter the cemetery. 

 



        After Han 3,000 miles away, a younger brother-looking person beside the violent hairdresser said 

with a disdainful face, "Brother, who is this kid, acting like a bull, he really doesn't put you in his eyes at 

all." 

 

        From the little brother's point of view, if this were an outsider, his big brother would have already 

gone ballistic, who would dare to be so defiant in front of his big brother. 

 

        "Straw mud horse." The violent hairdresser kicked at the little brother, and said with a face of 

anger, "If you can't speak, just shut the f*ck up, do you know who this is, how dare you call him boy?" 

 

        Little Brother looked aggrieved, he had intended to speak for the riff-raff, but he didn't expect to 

get a beating himself. 

 

        "Big brother, who is this." The little brother asked. 

 

        "Who? You've heard of Han 3000, if you don't know about this kind of big man, you shouldn't hang 

out in Cloud City." The profiteer said. 

 

        The little brother's face instantly became frightened when he heard the three words Han Qianqian. 

 

        "He ...... is Han Three Thousand Years!" The younger brother said in shock. 

 

        "You've had the luck to see such a big man in your life, it's worth the trip, and you can die in peace 

in the future." The riff-raff said. 

 

        The little brother nodded his head, instantly feeling that he had taken a good kick, and if Han 

Qianqian heard those words just now, he might not be able to save his little life. 

 



        Han Third Thousand's group, arrived at Nangong Qianqiu's tomb, the tombstone had been covered 

in dust after sun and rain, Han Tian Yang squatted down and wiped the tombstone clean with the towel 

he had prepared earlier. 

 

        Han Qianli looked at the scene expressionlessly, to him, this was definitely not something he would 

do, and as for Han Tian Yang to do it, he certainly wouldn't stop him. 

 

        "I actually forgot about you long ago, but I never thought that you would be the one to bring me the 

biggest surprise, the Nangong family's ancestral hall should have a piece of your spirit tablet." Nangong 

Boling said as he looked at the few large characters on the tombstone, Nangong Qianqiu. 

 

        This caused Han Tian Yang to laugh in disdain and said, "It's a little too late to think of her at this 

time, although there isn't much affection between her and me, after all, having become a couple for so 

many years, I will place her spirit tablet in the Han family." 

 

        Nangong Boling shrugged his shoulders, not refuting Han Tianyang's words, he did what he should 

have done, as to whether or not Han Tianyang would accept it, it was not something he would care 

about. 

 

        To Nangong Boling, the most important thing was whether or not Han Qianxiang was willing to 

become the head of the Nangong family, if it wasn't for Han Qianxiang, he wouldn't have been able to 

appear in front of Nangong Qianqiu's tomb at all. 

 

        "Three-thousand years, in a sense, she was just like you, having been abandoned by her own 

family," Han Tian Yang said. 

 

        "So she was able to inflict the pain she had endured on me?" Han Qianqian said coldly. 

 

        Han Tian Yang sighed, trying to dissolve Han Three Thousand's hatred for Nangong Qianqiu seemed 

unlikely now. 

 



        Of course, he wouldn't force Han Qianqiu to forgive Nangong Qianqiu, after all, he hadn't 

experienced Han Qianqiu's pain and wasn't qualified to persuade Han Qianqiu to be generous. 

 

        "Let's serve incense." Han Tian Yang said. 

 

        Su Yingxia passed three incense sticks to Han Three Thousand, Han Three Thousand held them 

towards the sky, and did not bend down to kneel, saying indifferently, "Watch well in heaven, who can 

hold up the Han family, what the world can remember is me, Han Three Thousand, not Han Jun." 

 

        After saying that, Han Three thousand handed the incense back to Su Yingxia. 

 

        Su Yingxia bent down and inserted it in front of Nangong Qianqiu's grave. 

 

        "You guys go first, I'll keep her company again." Han Tian Yang said. 

 

        Without the slightest hesitation, Han Qianqiu turned to leave. 

 

        Han Tian Yang sighed and said to Yan Jun, who remained behind, "Is it too unfair for him if I let him 

come." 

 

        "Yes." Yan Jun said, because he had seen with his own eyes how Nangong Qianqiu treated Han 

Qianqiu, and if he were Han Qianqiu, he wouldn't be willing to come to Nangong Qianqiu's grave, and 

this long-accumulated hatred wouldn't dissipate because of Nangong Qianqiu's death. 

 

        "Hey." Han Tian Yang shook his head, appearing somewhat helpless. 
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The next day, Tang Long who was about to report to the Weak Water Property was in a very 

apprehensive mood, since he was kicked out of the Weak Water Property in the beginning, no company 

in Cloud City dared to want him, so much so that for such a long time, Tang Long had never had an 

official job, living entirely on the savings he had accumulated in the past, and now, stepping into a job 

again, Tang Long never expected that the place he was going to was the Weak Water Property. 

 

        "Get up from where you fell, since Su Guoyao has given you this opportunity, you must grasp it 

well." Tang Chengye said to Tang Long. 

 

        In the past, Tang Chengye was very fond of comparing himself to Su Guoyao because he knew very 

well that his life crushed Su Guoyao, and although Su Guoyao was the son of the Su family, he was not 

used in any way in the Su family, so much so that he had a worse life than the average classmate, and it 

was for this reason that Tang Chengye was very fond of finding a sense of existence in Su Guoyao. 

 

        But now, Tang Chengye had come to terms with reality, he knew that nowadays Han Qianqian and 

the Su family's status was unparalleled in Cloud City, he was completely unqualified to compete with Su 

Guoyao, so that competitive heart had been put away by Tang Chengye. 

 

        He now only hoped that Tang Long would work well and seize this chance to turn over a new leaf, at 

least allowing him to return to his previous work status. 

 

        "Dad, don't worry, I know the difference between myself and Han Qianqian, I'll never mess around." 

Tang Long said. 

 

        Tang Chengye nodded his head and said, "It's good to be self-aware, I know you might have some 

dissatisfaction in your heart, but no matter what, you have to hide this dissatisfaction in your heart." 

 

        Tang Long smiled bitterly at these words and said, "Dad, you really think highly of me, where would 

I dare to have any disobedience right now, Han 3000's current position, even if I were to spend a 

hundred years struggling, I wouldn't necessarily surpass him, how could I be disobedient." 

 



        Tang Chengye sighed, in the past, Tang Long was the capital he bragged about in front of his 

classmates, the thing he was most proud of in his life, but now, he had to accept the fact that the loser 

he once saw had become a big shot. 

 

        "Hurry up, don't be late." Tang Chengye said. 

 

        Leaving home and on his way to Weak Water Real Estate, the closer he got to his destination, the 

more apprehensive Tang Long became, after all, he was once driven out of this place. 

 

        Arriving at the door of the company, Tang Long took countless deep breaths before gathering the 

courage to walk in. 

 

        There were still quite a few employees in the company who were familiar with Tang Long, and they 

all knew very well how Tang Long used to leave the Weak Water Property, so they all felt incomparably 

strange about his suddenness. 

 

        When Tang Long noticed the eyes of those people measuring himself, he could only bury his head 

and walk towards Zhong Liang's office. 

 

        Tang Long was a very confident and capable young man, but now, he didn't even have the courage 

to accept the instructions positively, it wasn't that Tang Long had become cowardly, but after countless 

encounters during this period, Tang Long had completely lost his self-confidence. 

 

        Finally reaching Zhong Liang's office door, Tang Long knocked on the office door. 

 

        Zhong Liang had been waiting for a long time, last night had been a sleepless night for him, he had 

dreamed of wanting to enter the Han Family's core circle, after coming to Cloud City, he had once given 

up on the idea because the Yanjing Han Family had changed so much that even Nangong Qianqiu had 

died, but he had never thought that good news would fall from the sky when he already had no 

thoughts about the matter. 

 



        Not only would he become the core of the Han Clan, but he would also be able to dominate all the 

development of the Yanjing Han Clan! 

 

        "Brother Zhong." Walking into the office, Tang Lung lowered his head and shouted to Zhong Liang. 

 

        "What position in the company do you think is suitable for you?" Zhong Liang asked indifferently. 

 

        Being able to regain a job had been invaluable to Tang Lung, he never had the luxury of wanting a 

high position in Weakwater Real Estate, and he was confident in his ability to rise up the ranks, even if 

he started from the bottom. 

 

        "Brother Zhong, I'll go to whichever department is short of people," Tang Long said. 

 

        "I'm short of people in this office, do you dare to come?" Zhong Liang asked. 

 

        Tang Long's face swished white, this office was Zhong Liang's, if he sat here, wouldn't he be 

replacing Zhong Liang, he wouldn't dare to have such thoughts. 

 

        "Brother Zhong, don't joke with me, how would I dare to sit in your seat." Tang Long quickly said. 

 

        "In the past, but you were very confident and courageous, if you were before, you would have had 

the guts to agree to it, right, what's going on now, becoming so cowardly and incompetent?" Zhong 

Liang looked at Tang Long indifferently. 

 

        Tang Long smiled helplessly and said, "Brother Zhong, this period of time, I've been bruised and 

battered in all the major companies, none of them dared to take me, no matter how strong my 

confidence is, it will be crushed, I just want a secure job now, no matter where I start, as long as my 

ability is still there, I believe I will sit in the position I deserve." 

 



        Faced with this kind of reply, Zhong Liang was still very satisfied, at least he was confident in his 

own abilities. 

 

        "I'm not joking with you, this position will be taken by you, and it was arranged by Young Master 

himself." Zhong Liang said. 

 

        Tang Long raised his head abruptly. 

 

        Little Young Master had arranged it! 

 

        Tang Long knew that the young master Zhong Liang was talking about was Han Three Thousand 

Thousand. 

 

        But ...... But how could Han Saniang give him such a high position and directly let him replace Zhong 

Liang? He took Zhongliang's seat, and what did Zhongliang do? 

 

        After being confused for a long time, Tang Long came back to his senses and said, "Brother Zhong, is 

this Mr. Han's test of me, he deliberately let you test me? I'm not that ambitious, I really just want a 

secure job." 

 

        Looking at the panic in Tang Long's eyes, Zhong Liang knew how exciting this arrangement was for 

him, if he switched positions, Zhong Liang stood in Tang Long's position, he also couldn't believe that 

this was true, after all, Tang Long was driven out of the Weak Water Property because he had offended 

Han Qianqian, now Han Qianqian forgiving to give him a chance again was already a great fortune, and 

then arranging such a high position, naturally, it was a little unbelievable. 

 

        "This isn't a test or a trial, because I'm about to return to Yanjing, and the best candidate for this 

position is you, this is Young Master's decision after careful consideration." Zhong Liang explained. 

 



        Looking at how Zhong Liang didn't look like he was joking, Tang Long trembled slightly, he couldn't 

believe that this was true, but it did seem to be true. 

 

        Zhong Liang's position was the head of Weak Water Real Estate, and in the absence of Han 

Qianliang, he was able to make decisions on all the big and small matters in the company, possessing the 

position of one man under ten thousand. 

 

        And nowadays in Cloud City, Weak Water Real Estate and the Su Family's status in the business 

world was a leader, if he could sit in Zhong Liang's position, that would be considered a big figure in 

Cloud City, even much higher than his previous position. 

 

        "I've already told you about Young Master's arrangement, and looking at you, you still need a little 

time to digest this matter, so I'll give you one day, and tomorrow you'll come and do the handover with 

me." Zhong Liang said. 

 

        Leaving the weak water property and standing by the street, Tang Long felt as if he was still 

dreaming, the sudden big surprise could directly change his life, and he never thought that the ups and 

downs of his life were caused by one person. 

 

        Once upon a time, he had fallen to the bottom because he had offended Han Qianqian. 

 

        Now, he was back to glory, also because of Han Qianxiang! 

 

        Back home, when Tang Chengye found Tang Long looking like he had lost his mind, he couldn't help 

but feel a surge of anger. 

 

        In his opinion, Tang Long must have been played, that's why he looked like a walking corpse. 

 

        "I didn't expect Su Guoyao to play me like this, he's powerful now, but we're old classmates after 

all, how could he be so ruthless." Tang Chengye said through gritted teeth. 



 

        In order to comfort Tang Long, Tang Chengye walked to his side, patted his shoulder and said, "Tang 

Long, let's move together and leave Cloud City, with your ability, you can still make it in other cities." 

 

        In the past, Tang Chengye had suggested this to Tang Long, but Tang Long refused, because Tang 

Long didn't want to start from scratch in other cities, because after leaving Cloud City, it meant that he 

had nothing left. 

 

        But in Cloud City, even if he started from the grassroots level, he had connections and relationships, 

and his job promotion was incomparable to other places. 

 

 

Chapter 716 

Tang Long shook his head, moving, how could he possibly need to move now, replacing Zhong Liang's 

position, his status in Cloud City instantly increased several times, this was the pinnacle of his life, no 

matter what city he was in, Tang Long could not do this. 

 

        Seeing Tang Long shaking his head, Tang Chengye said as if he was angry, "Do you want to be 

humiliated by them willingly? Now that Cloud City is their territory, what ability do you still have to fight 

them." 

 

        "Dad, you misunderstood, Su Guoyao didn't play us." Tang Long said. 

 

        Not being played by Su Guoyao? But Tang Long's expression was distinctly dejected, how could it be 

like this if he hadn't taken a hit at Weak Water Properties? 

 

        "What's going on?" Tang Chengye asked. 

 



        Tang Long gulped, even now, he still couldn't quite believe that this was the truth, as the gap was so 

large that he felt like he was in a dream. 

 

        "Dad, Zhong Liang is going back to Yanjing, and I, will be replacing Zhong Liang's position in the 

Weak Water Property, which was arranged by Han Qianliang." Tang Long said. 

 

        Tang Chengye's befuddled expression was exactly the same as Tang Long's before. 

 

        Only after a long time did Tang Chengye ask, "You ...... you, what did you say?" 

 

        "I want to take Zhongliang's place," Tang Long said. 

 

        Tang Chengye took a deep breath, feeling his heart and liver tremble, and said, "No, no kidding, 

you're going to sit in Zhong Liang's place, Weak Water Real Estate?" 

 

        Tang Chengye knew very well what level of status Zhongliang possessed now, the development of 

the west of the city and the village in the city was now Zhongliang's sole responsibility, the Su family 

company only had some involvement, and the people who wanted a share in these two projects were 

countless, their only means was to get some work by pleasing Zhongliang, if Tang Long really replaced 

Zhongliang's position, wouldn't the threshold of their Tang family be stepped on by the Yuncheng 

merchants? 

 

        "Is there another Zhongliang besides him." Tang Lung asked rhetorically. 

 

        "You didn't hear that right, son, are you hallucinating, Han Giang has been gracious enough to give 

you a chance to get back to work, how could he give you such a great right?" Tang Chengye couldn't 

figure out why Han Qiannian was doing this, so much so that he couldn't believe it was true. 

 

        Tang Long shook his head, he also didn't understand why Han Qianxiang had to do this, after all, he 

had humiliated Han Qianxiang in the past, could he really do it without regard to his past? 



 

        In fact, this matter was just a trivial matter to Han Three Thousand, because his vision was long ago 

not in Cloud City, even the whole of China he didn't care, his life's turn lies in the apocalypse, in that new 

world, so these small matters in the business world, Han Three Thousand didn't care at all, giving Tang 

Long a chance to toss, completely valued his ability, as for the previous grudges, Han Three Thousand 

didn't forget, but because these trivial matters were not worth his time. 

 

        What seemed unbelievable to Tang Chengye and his father and son was merely a small matter of 

Han Qianli's flicking of the wrist, such was the difference brought about by the difference in status as 

well as the difference in horizons. 

 

        "Dad, it's all true." 

 

        After saying this, Tang Lung's phone suddenly rang. 

 

        Seeing that it was Zhong Liang's call, Tang Chengye instructed Tang Long to put the phone on 

speaker. 

 

        "Brother Zhong, what do you want from me?" Tang Long asked. 

 

        "There's one sentence I forgot to remind you just now, it's sort of a piece of advice to you, never 

think of betraying Young Master, not at all, otherwise, you'll not only lose everything you've gained now, 

you'll also lose your life." Zhong Liang said. 

 

        "Thank you Brother Zhong, I'll take note of it." Tang Long said. 

 

        As soon as Zhong Liang's side hung up the phone, Tang Long felt himself being slapped hard on the 

back of his head by Tang Chengye. 

 



        "Dad, what are you doing?" Tang Long asked in puzzlement. 

 

        "Go back to your room and mime this sentence a thousand times, memorize it well for me, and 

never have confused thoughts in the future." Tang Chengye ordered. 

 

        Hillside villa, the expression of Han Qianli who came home from the grave didn't look too happy, Su 

Yingxia knew that he couldn't get past the knot, but the words he had just said in front of the grave 

actually somewhat exposed Han Qianli's heart. 

 

 

        "You're acting very ruthless on the surface, but in your heart, you still have a soft side," Su Yingxia 

said to Han Three Thousand. 

 

        "What do you mean?" Han Qianli was puzzled. 

 

        "Facing a person who hates her to death should curse her to hell, why do you want her to watch 

well in heaven." Su Yingxia said, she had caught the loophole in Han 3000's words at the grave very well, 

in Su Yingxia's opinion, this was Han 3000's true thoughts as revealed subconsciously, he did hate 

Nangong Qianqiu, which was understandable, but this hatred didn't mean that Han 3000 had really 

completely abandoned the blood relationship between him and Nangong Qianqiu. 

 

        Han Qianqiang's brow furrowed slightly, he was certain that he definitely didn't have such thoughts 

in his heart, but he didn't know how to refute Su Yingxia's words. 

 

        Now that he thought about it, why hadn't he thought about Nangong Qianqiu going to hell? 

 

        Han Giangli couldn't give an explanation, so he could only change the subject, "I'm going on a trip to 

Bin County." 

 



        "Go to Bin County for what?" Su Yingxia was puzzled, it was Jiang Lan's hometown, Bin County had 

nothing memorable for Han 3000, much less worth a special trip for him. 

 

        "There's still a few things that need to be settled, it's not a big deal, don't worry." Han Three 

Thousand said. 

 

        Su Yingxia suddenly lowered her head, her eyes instantly welling up with tears. 

 

        This matter of the apocalypse, Su Yingxia hadn't asked Han Three Thousand directly because she 

was internally avoiding Han Three Thousand's departure. 

 

        But Han Qianxiang's sudden departure to Bin County had to make Su Yingxia think more. 

 

        "Are you going to help me resolve all the instability before you leave?" Su Yingxia said. 

 

        Han 3000 was stunned, his going to Bin County was indeed a last warning to the Jiang family, he 

didn't want the Jiang family to find trouble for Su Yingxia after he left, after all, those skinless and 

shameless guys would do anything, Han 3000 needed to contain these guys and not give them a chance 

to mess around. 

 

        But Su Yingxia's words, Han 3000 couldn't agree with them, he didn't want Su Yingxia's mood to be 

affected because of this matter. 

 

        "Tang Zong you still remember, right?" Han Three Thousand asked. 

 

        "I remember." Su Yingxia said, Bin County celebrity, the last time they went to Bin County, it was 

because of Tang Zong that the Jiang family didn't dare to underestimate Han 3000, how could she 

forget. 

 



        "Tang Zong went to Mi, and now Bin County is more chaotic, so I need to go help him out." Han 

Marchian said. 

 

        Su Yingxia knew that this was just a perfunctory excuse, how could the trouble in that small place in 

Bin County need Han Three Thousand's personal presence, but she didn't get to the bottom of it, some 

words that were too clear weren't good, hurting people and themselves. 

 

        "Then be careful, go early and return early." Su Yingxia said. 

 

        "Don't worry, I'm sure I'll return early, but you said there's still a reward." Han Giangli smiled. 

 

        Su Yingxia's face flushed red again, she was already a mother, but she was still like a little girl, 

whenever such things were mentioned, she couldn't contain her shyness. 

 

        "Hurry up and leave, where's the reward." Su Yingxia said with discontent. 

 

        Han Giangli laughed and left the villa. 

 

        Bin County. 

 

        After Tang Zong left, he didn't let go of Bin County, it was after all his birthplace, more or less 

emotional, and he had long wished to leave Bin County to help Han Qianli with more things, so he had 

already prepared candidates for promotion. 

 

        Today's Bin County was managed with the help of a man named Mao Tianyi, who had been with 

Tang Zong for many years and was very familiar with Tang Zong's methods of doing things, so after Tang 

Zong's departure, Bin County didn't experience any chaos, and under Mao Tianyi's strong methods, it 

still seemed calm and peaceful. 

 



        Mao Tianyi was a young man who was less than thirty years old, his struggle for career and desire 

for power were very strong, and of course, the domineering spirit that young people possessed. 

 

        Whereas men, once they had money and power, it was difficult to control their mindset and they 

were prone to become drifting, Mao Tianyi's life became very extravagant due to Tang Zong's departure, 

and embracing left and right every night was already the norm. 

 

        "Mao, I've found a few small models for you tonight, do you want to see the pictures first?" In Mao 

Tianyi's office, his assistant took out his cell phone and said. 

 

        Mao Tianyi snatched the phone straight away, and after seeing the photo, he was tickled and said, 

"Good, hurry up and prepare the car for me, go see the real person." 

 

        "Okay." 

 

        The vehicle was prepared and was about to drive away from the company, but a young man 

blocked the way. 

 

        "Grass mud horse, who's so unsightly that he even dared to stop CEO Mao's car." The assistant 

cursed and walked out of the car. 
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Today's Bin County, Mao Tianyi can be said to be the first person, so his assistant's temperament is also 

exceptionally arrogant, after all, there is no one he can't afford to offend in Bin County, so naturally, he 

will not put the roadblocker in his eyes. 

 

        The first step forward, pushed a handful of visitors, but not only did not push the roadblocker away, 

but he himself back a step. 

 

        This made the assistant's face even more ungraceful. 



 

        "Are you f**king blind, do you know whose car this is, still don't f**k off, be careful I'll break your 

legs." The assistant said with a disdainful face. 

 

        Han Qianli faintly smiled, although he hadn't come into contact with Mao Tianyi as a person, he 

could sense from his men that this Mao Tianyi was far from Tang Zong's personality. 

 

        Tang Zong was very low-key in Bin County, never caused any scandal, he had a very good reputation 

in Bin County, even some ordinary people liked him very much, because the development of Bin County 

had an inseparable relationship with Tang Zong, he had created countless jobs and provided a better life 

for the people of Bin County. 

 

        And I'm afraid that these good reputations would be ruined by Mao Tianyi before too long. 

 

        "It seems that the people cultivated by Tang Zong aren't worth the high hopes he's entrusted with," 

Han Qianqian said indifferently. 

 

        The assistant's eyelids instantly jumped at the mention of Tang Zong's name by Han Marchian. 

 

        Although Mao Tianyi was powerful now, that was based on the fact that Tang Zong had left, and 

once Tang Zong returned, Mao Tianyi would revert to his previous identity, and this person in front of 

him could be someone Mao Tianyi couldn't afford to offend if he was Tang Zong's friend. 

 

        "Who are you, and you still know Tang Zong?" The assistant asked cautiously. 

 

        "Who I am, just let Mao Tianyi come out and see, maybe he'll recognize me." Han Marchiang said. 

 

        The assistant, with apprehension, walked back to the side of the car and said to Mao Tianyi through 

the window, "Mao, there is someone blocking our way, look ......" 



 

        Before the assistant said anything, Mao Tianyi, who had his eyes closed, snapped: "Can't you handle 

this little thing? Don't disturb my rest, I need to refresh myself." 

 

        "But ...... Mao, this person seems to know Tang Zong." The assistant said. 

 

        Mao Tianyi opened his eyes, it was normal to know someone who knew Tang Zong in Bin County, 

but the person who dared to come and stop the road like this definitely had an unusual relationship with 

Tang Zong. 

 

        "What's his name?" Mao Tianyi asked. 

 

        The assistant shook his head and said, "I don't know, but he said that you might recognize him." 

 

        Mao Tianyi didn't dare to slow down, in case it was really Tang Zong's acquaintance, but he didn't 

dare to mess with him, and his behavior in Bin County must not let Tang Zong know. 

 

        The moment he stepped off the car, when Mao Tianyi saw Han Qianqian, he instantly had a 

numbing feeling and got goosebumps. 

 

        Han Giangli! 

 

        It's Han Gong-gon here! 

 

        The last time Han 3000 came to Bin County, Tang Zong did not formally introduce Mao Tianyi to Han 

3000 because, in Tang Zong's opinion, Mao Tianyi had no qualifications, but Mao Tianyi had seen Han 

3000 and clearly remembered Han 3000's face. 

 



        A character that could make Tang Zong bow, how could Mao Tianyi dare to forget! 

 

        Three steps in two, Mao Tianyi walked up to Han Qianqian, bowed his head and said, "Brother 

Qianqian, I didn't expect it to be you here." 

 

        The assistant was trembling with fear at the sight of this action, didn't think that this guy was really 

a big man, even the arrogant Mao Tianyi had to be so respectful when he saw him, and he, who had just 

pushed this guy, was really remorseful now that he thought about it. 

 

        "You are Mao Tian Yi?" Han Qianqian said indifferently. 

 

        Mao Tianyi walked on thin ice and said carefully, "It's me, just call me Little Mao, Brother 3000." 

 

        "You can tell the owner's character from the dog's conduct, the dog is so arrogant, do I have the 

right to call you Little Mao? You're not lifting me up too much." Han Qianqian faintly said. 

 

        When Mao Tianyi heard this, he was scared out of his wits, he was indeed arrogant in Bin County, so 

much so that his assistant had a great temper, but Han Qianqian was a big man who had to respect even 

Tang Zong, so what was he to him? 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, I'm sorry that I didn't discipline my men properly, don't worry, I will pay 

attention to this problem." Mao Tianyi said. 

 

        "It seems you still don't know what the problem is, Tang Zong gave you Bin County, what a wrong 

choice." Han Qianli said coldly. 

 

        Mao Tianyi's forehead broke out in cold sweat, he had waited so hard for today, once Han Qianli 

told Tang Zong about these things, his future would be ruined. 

 



        A terrified Mao Tianyi knelt directly in front of Han Qianli and said, "Brother Qianli, I was wrong, 

please give me another chance." 

 

        The assistant saw the situation and also knelt down, after all, this matter was started because of 

him, if Mao Tianyi was finished, he would be finished too. 

 

        Ever since Mao Tian Yi had taken over, he had followed Mao Tian Yi to be arrogant and 

domineering, offending many people, once he lost his position today, he might have to cross the street 

tonight. 

 

        There were very many people coming and going on the road, while many of them knew Mao Tianyi, 

and when they saw Mao Tianyi kneeling at this moment, they all revealed a surprised expression. 

 

        "Who is this person, he was able to make Mao Tianyi kneel." 

 

        "This person's face is raw, I've never seen him before, could it be that he was sent by Tang Zong?" 

 

        "This Mao Tianyi really deserves it, let him be arrogant in Bin County, I really think Tang Zong 

doesn't know, this guy is about to ruin Tang Zong's good name." 

 

        "Self-inflicted sins cannot live, I really hope this guy is dead, so as not to scourge Bin County." 

 

        "After Tang Zong left, I don't know how many flowery girls fell into the hands of Mao Tianyi, my 

colleague's daughter was forcibly brought home by this beast." 

 

        Listening to the grumbling nearby, the coldness on Han Qianli's face became even greater, it looked 

like Mao Tianyi had really done quite a few things that people were outraged about. 

 



        And it was true, after Mao Tianyi rose to power, no one else, did the most exaggerated thing, was to 

see a couple on the street, the woman was very beautiful, walked directly in front of the man to offer a 

high price, hoping that the other girlfriend could accompany him for a night, the man did not agree, was 

Mao Tianyi's men beaten into the hospital, this matter also made a lot of noise, but in the end was Mao 

Tianyi spent money to settle it. 

 

        It could be said that Mao Tianyi was an evil person who did nothing but evil, so swollen that he 

could ignore anyone except Tang Zong. 

 

        "Mao Tianyi, I'm curious as to how many evil deeds you've done that even passersby can't help but 

curse you a bit." Han Qianli coldly said. 

 

        Mao Tianyi hated to kill those nosy guys, he had indeed done a lot of things that the gods and 

humans were angry about, but what right did these assholes have to tell him what to do? 

 

        "Brother 3000, it's all because they slandered me, I don't even know these guys, so don't listen to 

their nonsense." Mao Tianyi explained. 

 

        At this time, there was a bold passerby who walked up to Han 3,000 and said, "Little brother, 

although I don't know who you are, every word we say is absolutely not half adulterated, this guy is 

really an evil person, Tang Zong's reputation is all ruined on him, if you can contact Tang Zong, you'd 

better tell him these things." 

 

        "What the f**k are you, believe me I'll k*ll you." Mao Tianyi gritted his teeth and stood up, ready to 

teach this speaker a lesson. 

 

        The passerby retreated a few steps in fear at the sight of the man. 

 

        Han Giangli kicked Mao Tianyi down and said to the passerby, "Don't worry, from today onwards, 

Mao Tianyi is an invalid, he won't hurt you, thank you for daring to stand up and say these people." 

 



        The passerby looked like he had palpitations, and somewhat regretted coming out to say these 

words, after all, if Mao Tianyi retaliated against him, he couldn't afford it for an ordinary person. 

 

        "Little brother, is it true what you said, Mao Tianyi's methods are vicious, I'll be finished if he takes 

revenge." The passerby asked to Han Qianli. 

 

        Han Qianli nodded his head and said, "Don't worry, I'm a person who does what I say." 

 

        After saying that, Han Qianli pulled out his phone and dialed Tang Zong's number. 

 

        "I'm in Bin County, Mao Tianyi, this person, I've helped you clean up your mess." Han Qianli said to 

Tang Zong. 

 

        Tang Zong had cultivated Mao Tianyi for a long time, and in his opinion, Mao Tianyi was the best 

candidate to take over Bin County, but since Han 3000 said this, Tang Zong wouldn't help Mao Tianyi 

defend himself. 

 

        When Han 3,000 turned on speakerphone, Tang Zong's words came out on the phone, "Brother 

3,000, if you have to do it yourself, he's not worthy yet, I'll send someone over right away." 

 

        The words filled Mao Tianyi with despair and he roared into the phone, "Brother Tang, I will be 

honest before I am given a chance." 

 

 

Chapter 718 

It was impossible for Tang Zong to give Mao Tianyi another chance, after all, this matter had already 

allowed Han Giang to personally intervene, such a person, even if Tang Zong still had some feelings for 

him, it was not worth Tang Zong to defend him. 

 



        Not long after hanging up the phone, Tang Zong's men came, and Mao Tianyi was taken away in 

despair, the aide trembling on his knees, not even having the courage to look up at Mao Tianyi. 

 

        He did not expect that Mao Tianyi's brilliance had only just begun, but he would fall so fast, like a 

meteor passing by. 

 

        "Brother 3000, what he did has nothing to do with me, I was forced to do it, he was the one who 

asked me to do it." The assistant kowtowed to Han 3,000 as he spoke. 

 

        Han 3,000 rubbed his temples, he came to Bin County to curb the Jiang family from going to Cloud 

City to find trouble for Su Yingxia, he thought that the person Tang Zong chose would save his mind, but 

he didn't expect it to end like this, so that Bin County wouldn't have anyone in control of the situation, 

and Han 3,000 still had to hurt his head over this candidate. 

 

        If it was in Yuncheng, this problem is a small matter for Han 3,000, he has a lot of candidates, but 

Bin County, it is really can not think of anyone worth bringing up. 

 

        A glance at the assistant, this kind of wimp is not enough to take on a great responsibility, even if he 

is given enough power, he will still be a trash playing with status, and Mao Tianyi will not have any 

difference. 

 

        Thinking about it, only one name appeared in Han Qianli's mind. 

 

        Liu Zhijie! 

 

        The man who once secretly fought against Han 3000 and broke up with Jiang Wan doesn't know 

what the guy is now. 

 



        To Han 3000, Liu Zhijie is not someone who can achieve great things, but he has a very deep fear of 

Han 3000, and perhaps with this fear in place to support him up, he wouldn't dare to have any betrayal 

towards Han 3000. 

 

        And it was a good choice to use him to control the Jiang family, after all, Liu Zhijie was very familiar 

with the Jiang family. 

 

        With Han Third Thousand's current status, to intimidate the Jiang family, he didn't need to 

personally appear, even if he let Lin Yong do it, he could do it very easily. 

 

        But to Han Three Thousand, this matter was very important, and anything related to Su Yingxia Han 

Nian was worthy of his personal appearance. 

 

        It wasn't that Han 3000 was causing trouble for himself, but in his perception, it wasn't a small 

matter that could be ignored. 

 

        Because in this world, the only ones that Han 3000 cared about the most were Su Yingxia and Han 

Nian. 

 

        "Help me find someone named Liu Zhijie." Han Three Thousand said to his assistant. 

 

        "Yes, yes, Brother Three Thousand, I'll find out for you right away." The assistant said with a series 

of nods. 

 

        A few phone calls were made in succession, and in less than ten minutes, the assistant got the 

information back, from this aspect, he still had good network power in Bin County, perhaps having him 

stay by Liu Zhijie's side could help a lot, after all, Liu Zhijie's identity was just an ordinary company 

owner, suddenly asking him to sit in such a high position, he might not be able to adapt in a short period 

of time, and with this assistant here, it would be much easier for him to adapt to these things. 

 



        As for whether or not Liu Zhijie's character would be led astray by the assistant, this was something 

that Han 3,000 didn't worry about at all, a dog's character followed its master, and there were arrogant 

and domineering dogs only when there were masters like Mao Tianyi, as long as Liu Zhijie could 

recognize what he should be doing, then the assistant wouldn't be able to influence him. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, the people have already made inquiries, at the Wind Full House." The 

assistant said to Han Qianqian. 

 

        Wind Manchu House? 

 

        Han Giangli frowned slightly, if he remembered well, Liu Zhijie's company should be in finance, it 

wasn't a dinner spot, what was he doing in the Wind Full House, this place, it sounded like a restaurant 

ah. 

 

        "Let's go." Han Marchiang said. 

 

        Getting into the car that should have belonged to Mao Tianyi, the assistant drove off towards the 

Wind Full House. 

 

        Although it wasn't the point to eat yet, and there was only one table of guests at the Wind Full 

House, but because of this table of guests, it appeared that the entire Wind Full House was bustling with 

activity, and every drinking guest spoke extremely loudly and couldn't be stopped by the King of Heaven 

when they bragged. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, serve wine, move so damn slow." At this time, a young man yelled loudly. 

 

        Within a short while, Liu Zhijie walked up to the customer carrying a case of beer. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, you used to be a boss by all accounts, but you've fallen to this level." 



 

        "It's so comfortable to have a boss like you bring us alcohol." 

 

        "You didn't even give a damn when I invited you to dinner before, now you know what you are." 

 

        "Hahahahaha." 

 

        The crowd let out a loud laugh. 

 

        They were not an ordinary table of guests, all of them had more or less crossed paths with Liu Zhijie, 

all of them were owners of some small companies in Bin County, some of them had better business than 

Liu Zhijie, but more, they were not as good as Liu Zhijie before, and now, Liu Zhijie's company was 

finished, and he had to find a job in order to survive, these people gathered together to come to the 

Wind Full House to eat after hearing the news. 

 

        As the saying goes, the drunkard's intention is not to drink, these people are not really here to eat, 

but to humiliate Liu Zhijie. 

 

        Hearing these words, Liu Zhijie lowered his head, with his current position, he didn't have the 

qualifications to compete with these people, and he didn't have the capital to turn over a new leaf right 

now, so he could only suffer this humiliation in silence. 

 

        "By the way, what's your girlfriend's name again, I only used a new phone to get her last night, and 

she told me that you're no good in bed." Some guy sneered. 

 

        Zhijie Liu and Jiang Wan had already broken up, there was a time when Jiang Wan harassed him and 

wanted to get back together with him, but Zhijie Liu didn't agree, after all, the Jiang family was 

considered a thorn in Tang Zong's side, how could Zhijie Liu be with Jiang Wan for the sake of the 

company. 

 



        And this woman's power Liu Zhijie also recognizes, can share the wealth, but must not have the 

same difficulties, such a woman has no meaning to him. 

 

        It also proved that he was completely correct about Jiang Wan, after the bankruptcy of Liu Zhijie's 

company, Jiang Wan only appeared once, and after pointing at Liu Zhijie's nose and abusing her, she 

disappeared forever. 

 

        Occasionally, Liu Zhijie would learn something about Jiang Wan from certain people, and she was 

now like a chicken, willing to lie in the bed of whoever could afford to pay her. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, you're too f**king useless, you don't dare to say anything even though your own woman 

is being played?" 

 

        "What a loser, weren't you quite capable before, and now you don't dare to say a word?" 

 

        Willow took a deep breath and said, "She and I broke up a long time ago, and it's none of my 

business who she wants to sleep with." 

 

        "No, I have to let that b*tch come and see how much of a loser you are now." The guy who just 

spoke pulled out his phone and dialed Jiang Wan's number. 

 

        "Hey, you're coming to Windy House right away, your ex-boyfriend is working here as a waitress, 

you'll take care of him." The person said to Jiang Wan on the phone. 

 

        Ex-boyfriend? 

 

        Jiang Wan immediately thought of Liu Zhijie, she used to like Liu Zhijie because of his money, but 

now, she only treated Liu Zhijie as a poor pimp, this kind of person wasn't worth meeting in person. 

 



        "I'm not going, what's the point of meeting this loser of his." Jiang Wan said disdainfully. 

 

        "Stinky b*tch, I'll let you come if I tell you to, and you still dare to refuse me?" The man said with 

dissatisfaction. 

 

        Jiang Wan was at a loss when she heard this, after all, this person was someone she couldn't offend 

right now, and she also knew what the purpose of having her go to the Wind Full House was, wasn't it 

just to use her to humiliate Liu Zhijie? 

 

        "Get your ass over here and I'll reward you with ten thousand." The man continued. 

 

        "Okay, I'll be right there." Jiang Wan immediately answered. 

 

        Hanging up the phone, the man scoffed and said, "This b*tch can be really interesting, she will do 

anything for money, are you guys interested, good looking, the most important thing is that the bed 

work is not bad, quite good at serving men." 

 

        A group of grown men looked at each other and smiled, as if they had some sort of plan in mind. 

 

        As a man, Liu Zhijie could guess what they wanted by their eyes, but he had no sympathy for Jiang 

Wan, even though he was once a lover, but it was all Jiang Wan's fault for the money, there was nothing 

to sympathize with at all. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, my shoes are dirty, if you're willing to kneel down and clean them for me, I'll give you 

10,000 too, how about it?" The man stretched out his leg and said to Willow. 

Chapter 719 

Liu Zhijie can accept his own downfall, he also has the belief that he can make a comeback, otherwise 

the business loss, he has long been devastated, and how can he come to the wind full house as a waiter? 

 



        This kind of status fallout is not something that anyone can accept, and from this, you can see that 

Liu Zhijie's capriciousness is still very strong. 

 

        But just because he was able to accept the fall from grace didn't mean that he could accept the 

insult. 

 

        Ten thousand was a lot of money to the current him, but there was no way he would sell his dignity 

for that money. 

 

        "I don't need it." Liu Zhijie said indifferently. 

 

        When the man heard this, his expression covered in coldness and said, "Liu Zhijie, so disrespectful? 

I've got my leg out, you're not going to ask me to take it back, do you believe I can make sure you can't 

get any job in Bin County." 

 

        "Do you take yourself to be Tang Zong or Mao Tian Yi?" Liu Zhijie responded without being humble, 

although the Bin County place was small, but the one who could really control everything, other than 

Tang Zong, only Mao Tianyi could do it, but what Liu Zhijie didn't know was that Mao Tianyi was already 

finished. 

 

        That person wouldn't dare to compare himself to Tang Zong Mao Tianyi, and if that got out, he 

would be dead, especially if Mao Tianyi heard the consequences. 

 

        With Mao Tianyi's arrogant behavior in Bin County, no one dared to mess with him, not to mention 

comparing himself to him, even if his name was mentioned, he had to be careful. 

 

        "Straw mud horse." The man stood up and kicked at Liu Zhijie's abdomen, cursing angrily, "Liu 

Zhijie, are you setting a trap for me?" 

 

        Ryu Jiji takes a few steps back and falls to the ground, his expression nearly contorted in pain. 



 

        The wind filled the corner of the building. 

 

        Han Giangli looked at the scene and shook his head slightly. 

 

        The aide stood behind Han Qianli and said with a sigh, "These people used to work with Liu Zhijie, 

but I didn't expect that they wouldn't miss their old friendship at all now that Liu Zhijie has fallen from 

grace." 

 

        "This is the law of the business world, there are no eternal friends, only eternal benefits, once a 

friend can't generate benefits, it's the same as an enemy." Han Qianli said indifferently, this was a very 

realistic social problem, above the shopping mall, how many friends could there be who could truly be 

friends? 

 

        The assistant's heart was cold, he had also offended many people, and now that Mao Tianyi had 

fallen, if those people knew, he would probably end up worse than Liu Zhijie. 

 

        At this time, a woman wearing a down coat walked into the Wind Full House, with her thighs 

exposed under the coat, not forgetting to show off her body even in the cold winter. 

 

        "Heavy makeup, Jiang Wan has changed quite a bit." Han Giangli said with a smile, the heavier the 

makeup, the more it meant that Jiang Wan Wan wanted to project herself, and this mentality could be 

interpreted as Jiang Wan couldn't wait to find a man to rely on. 

 

        But with her current reputation in Bin County, who would dare to take her? 

 

        A broken shoe that had been worn by countless people would only end up being thrown into the 

trash. 

 



        "Jiang Wan, you're really slow, you don't want to ask for money do you." The man saw Jiang Wan 

and said with a disgruntled face. 

 

        Jiang Wan walked up to that person and quickly apologized with a smile on her face. 

 

        "I got your call and immediately took a cab over." Jiang Wan Wan said. 

 

        The man pulled Jiang Wan down in his arms and then said with a disgusted face, "What are you 

wearing so thick for, how can I pay you if you don't let me see something exciting?" 

 

        Jiang Wan Li took off her down coat, and her slender body was in full view. 

 

        It had to be said that Jiang Lan's figure was indeed very good, and the tights she purposely wore 

outlined the perfect curves, making the other guys' eyes glow. 

 

        "Look, this is your ex-boyfriend, right." The man pointed at Liu Zhijie on the ground and said. 

 

        Jiang Wan laughed coldly and said disdainfully, "I don't even know this kind of trash." 

 

        "Hahahahahaha." The man let out a loud laugh and said to Liu Zhijie, "You're too damn miserable, 

you don't even want to recognize your ex-girlfriend, tsk tsk tsk, I really feel pathetic for you." 

 

        At this time, Jiang Wan suddenly stepped forward and actually stepped on Liu Zhijie's hand that was 

propped on the ground with her high heels and said, "Liu Zhijie, you also have today, it's ridiculous, 

remember how you used to reject me? Now, you don't even have the qualifications to give me a shoe." 

 

        Liu Zhijie took a deep breath, this woman turned her back too hard, she was begging to get back 

together with him before, and now, she actually ganged up with this group of people to insult him like 

this. 



 

        "Jiang Wan, you're just a broken shoe right now, do you still need to be mentioned?" Willow Chi-Jay 

said. 

 

        Broken shoes? 

 

        These two words made Jiang Wan's shame and indignation hard to resist, she knew that she was 

now unclean, but what right did Liu Zhijie have to say that. 

 

        As far as Jiang Wan was concerned, she was just giving what she had to give for her life, so what 

was wrong with everyone taking what they needed? 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, you have no right to judge me." After saying that, Jiang Wan fiercely glared at him with a 

kick. 

 

        Once again, Liu Zhijie's expression twisted in pain, and the sharp pain from the back of his hand 

caused his entire palm to become somewhat numb. 

 

        The gang watched as Liu Zhijie was humiliated by Jiang Wan and laughed very happily one by one. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, what kind of situation are you in now that you don't dare to fight back even after being 

bullied so badly by a woman?" 

 

        "Have you even changed your gender since you went bankrupt, you're so unlike a man." 

 

        "If you can, stand up and fight this b*tch, let's see a good show ah." 

 



        The crowd began to instigate Liu Zhijie to resist, but as soon as Liu Zhijie dared to fight, it was time 

for them to beat Liu Zhijie. 

 

        To be clear, these guys were just looking for an opportunity to beat up Liu Zhijie. 

 

        Zhijie Liu took a few deep breaths, his face turned pale white, he knew what these guys had in 

mind, absolutely can't give them a chance to get their way. 

 

        But these humiliating words, Liu Zhijie heard the fire, has unconsciously shake his fist. 

 

        The man saw that Liu Zhijie had the tendency to fight back, adding fuel to the fire, he continued, 

"Liu Zhijie, can't you f*cking stand up like a man, don't be a wimp, people live for a breath, if you don't 

even care about this breath, you should just go die." 

 

        Liu Zhijie was trembling slightly, which signaled that he was on the verge of exploding. 

 

        Just then, the man suddenly handed over a beer bottle to Jiang Wan. 

 

        Although Jiang Wan was very cruel to Liu Zhijie, this kind of hurtful thing wasn't something she had 

the guts to do as a woman. 

 

        "I'll give you another ten thousand." The man said. 

 

        These five words caused Jiang Wan to take the beer bottle in her hand without hesitation and 

swung it down towards Liu Zhijie's head. 

 

        With a thud, the beer bottle exploded and shattered glass splattered everywhere. 

 



        Blood was flowing down Liu Zhijie's forehead and his head was dizzy. 

 

        Jiang Wan was so scared to see the bright red blood that she couldn't stand on her feet, this was 

the first time she had ever laid such a hateful hand on someone, but for the sake of 10,000 yuan, she 

had to be open-minded. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, you're so useless." 

 

        "A complete wimp, what a disgrace to men." 

 

        "Do you still have the dignity to live in this world, hurry up and find a tall building to die in, don't 

insult men." 

 

        The mocking and taunting words reached Liu Zhijie's ears, he could hear very faintly, and even his 

vision became a bit blurry as blood kept flowing down and had obscured his vision. 

 

        Just then, Liu Zhijie suddenly found himself in front of an extra pair of men's legs. 

 

        "Stand up." 

 

        This voice! 

 

        Liu Zhijie looked up, trying desperately to see who the owner of this familiar voice was. 

 

        "You ...... you ......" Liu Zhijie was incredulous in his fear, the person who appeared in front of him 

was actually Han Qianqian, he never dreamed that Han Qianqian would return to a small place like Bin 

County, after all, even Tang Zong had left Bin County now. 

 



        "Grass mud horse, brat, I advise you to mind your own business." The man warned Han Qianqian, 

but when he said this, he didn't notice that Jiang Wan's face was so white that she had softened her legs 

in fear and was sitting on the ground in a crouch. 

 

        The terror in Jiang Wan's eyes was like seeing a demon, and she hadn't expected Han Qianqian to 

come to Bin County again! 

 

        To the Jiang family, Han 3,000 was the absolute devil. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, I told you to stand up." Han Third Thousand ignored the man's words and continued to 

say to Liu Zhijie. 

 

        In a panic, Liu Zhijie stood up slightly trembling, how dare he disobey Han Qianli's order, even if he 

was lame, he had to stand up in front of Han Qianli. 

 

 

Chapter 720 

When the man saw that Han Qianqian didn't take himself seriously and dared to ignore his words, a 

surge of anger came over him and he actually smashed the back of Han Qianqian's head with a beer 

bottle. 

 

        The assistant was about to remind Han 3,000 when Han 3,000 gave a back kick, directly on the man. 

 

        The man was hit by gravity and flew five meters away, smashing a wooden table before dropping to 

the ground. 

 

        Painful moans emitted from his mouth as he continued to roll around on the ground, clearly in great 

pain. 

 



        When the others saw this, they all turned pale and stood up from their positions, putting a safe 

distance between them and Han Giangli. 

 

        "Who is this guy, he's actually so powerful." 

 

        "I've never seen this person before in Bin County." 

 

        "Isn't he, that guy next to him, Mao Tianyi's assistant, why is he here?" Someone let out a tone of 

horror. 

 

        Only then did the rest of them notice that assistant was present, and they couldn't help but turn 

pale. 

 

        The fact that Mao Tianyi's assistant was here meant that this person must have a deep relationship 

with Mao Tianyi, if this guy was Mao Tianyi's friend and wanted to take the lead for Liu Zhijie, they 

would be doomed. 

 

        This thought made them feel a wave of despair, but that wasn't the most desperate, when Liu Zhijie 

shouted out Han Sanqian's name, several of them froze in place as if they had been struck by lightning. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, what are you doing here?" Liu Zhijie asked. 

 

        Three thousand brother! 

 

        After experiencing the matter of Han Nian's Hundredth Day Banquet, almost all the surrounding 

cities except Cloud City knew what kind of big shot Han Qianxiang was. 

 

        Naturally, these people had also heard about it, could the person standing in front of them be the 

top person in Cloud City, Han Qianli? 



 

        The thought that the crowd was so overwhelmed with fear that even if Liu Zhijie and him were only 

slightly related, it was enough to kill them all. 

 

        Thinking about how they had just left no stone unturned to humiliate Liu Zhijie, the crowd's hearts 

began to chill. 

 

        "Mao Tianyi has done all the bad things in Bin County, I'll clean up the mess." Han Qianli said 

indifferently. 

 

        Clean up the portal! 

 

        These four words undoubtedly struck those people hard once again. 

 

        Mao Tianyi was now the highest ranking person in Bin County, and he had already taken care of 

Mao Tianyi? If that's the case, what else are they? 

 

        The man who was beaten was in severe pain, but these pains couldn't compare to the ten 

thousandth of the fear within. 

 

        He began to regret his reckless actions just now, with his position, how was he qualified to take a 

shot at Han Giangli? 

 

        "Stopping by to see my jokes?" Liu Zhijie said with a bitter smile on his face, although Mao Tianyi 

was powerful, it was nothing compared to a person like Han Qianqian, so Han Qianqian solving Mao 

Tianyi was nothing more than a trivial matter in Liu Zhijie's opinion. 

 

        "With Mao Tianyi dead, Bin County needs someone who can take control of the situation." Han 

Qianqian said. 



 

        At first hearing these words, Liu Zhijie had no reaction, but after scrutinizing them, Liu Zhijie's eyes 

became incredulous. 

 

        Needing someone who could take control of the situation and yet Han Three Thousand Thousand 

approached him at a time like this, what this meant, Liu Zhijie knew very well. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, are you ...... going to give me this opportunity?" Ryuji asked unbelievably. 

 

        "But you disappointed me with your performance." Han Giangli shook his head. 

 

        Liu Zhijie's heart sank, this was his only chance to make a comeback, and if he didn't seize this 

opportunity tightly, he would have to live his life in the doldrums. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, I'm also a person with dignity, and I don't want to let them humiliate me, 

but right now, I have no choice but to hold back." Liu Zhijie said with his head down. 

 

        "Yeah? What would you do if you were given the chance?" Han Giangli asked. 

 

        Liu Zhijie raised his head and looked at the gang with murderous eyes and said, "None of them will 

live." 

 

        Those words sent chills down the backs of the gang, all of them regretting their stupidity today, if 

they weren't idle to humiliate Liu Zhijie, how could they be in such danger. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, I didn't suggest coming to see you today, I just followed along for fun." 

 

        "Me too, I also advised them not to come, but they didn't listen, so I couldn't do anything about it." 



 

        "It was him, it was all his idea, if you want revenge, go at him." 

 

        The crowd pointed at the man lying on the ground, they couldn't care less about their friendships at 

this point, after all, they couldn't afford such consequences. 

 

        "Do it for me." Han Marchan said to Liu Zhijie. 

 

        With a handful of blood wiped from his eyes and a beer bottle in his hand, Liu Zhijie walked towards 

the man. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, what do you want, don't come over here." The man said with a frightened face, and kept 

backing up, but after pushing into the corner, there was no way to retreat, but Liu Zhijie didn't stop his 

steps. 

 

        "Liu Zhijie, I know I was wrong, I just wanted to play with you, I didn't expect Jiang Wan, the 

woman, to be so cruel as to actually hit you." The man explained. 

 

        Jiang Wan's expression didn't change at all when she heard this, a dumbfounded look on her face, 

and now there was only regret inside her. 

 

        Jiang Wan was well aware that once Han Qianqian gave Liu Zhijie the opportunity, he would replace 

Mao Tianyi's position, after all, with Han Qianqian's position, a single word could change the entire 

landscape of Bin County. 

 

        The future of Bin County was Liu Zhijie's decision, and if she hadn't turned her back on him so 

quickly, if she was still willing to follow him when he was down and out, the future glory and wealth she 

would enjoy would be unimaginable. 

 



        Unfortunately, there were no ifs in this world, and she couldn't turn back the clock. 

 

        "Play? Fine, I'll play with you now too." Ryu Ji Jie said through gritted teeth. 

 

        The man's desperate expression was tinged with intense pain, and the fact that Liu Zhijie was able 

to get the opportunity Han Giang gave him, the instant turnaround gave him no chance to even run 

away. 

 

        Bang! 

 

        The beer bottle smashed on the man's head, the liquor splashing around and accompanied by 

numerous shards of glass. 

 

        The man held his head and wailed. 

 

        Liu Zhijie didn't stop, grabbing him by the hair with one hand and slamming into the wall. 

 

        The violent thumping sound resounded throughout the building, and the gang was so frightened 

that they couldn't bear to see the man's fate. 

 

        After Han Giangli gave a wink to his assistant, the assistant walked over to Liu Zhijie and stopped 

him. 

 

        After all, this was a public place, and Liu Zhijie could take revenge, but never kill anyone. 

 

        "Brother Three Thousand, please give me this chance, I won't let you down." Liu Zhijie bent over 

ninety degrees and said to Han 3,000. 

 



        "From today onwards, you stay by his side." Han 3,000 said to his assistant. 

 

        The assistant was full of surprise, he hadn't been abandoned due to Mao Tianyi's death, which 

meant that his gang of enemies were still in no position to seek revenge on him as usual, and for him, it 

was just a new master, nothing had essentially changed. 

 

        "Thank you, Brother 3000." The assistant said with a series of nods. 

 

        Han 3,000 walked up to Liu Zhijie and said, "My request to you is simple, never turn into a second 

Mao Tianyi, and the Jiang family, I won't allow them to take a step out of Bin County." 

 

        Liu Zhijie knelt down on both knees and said with a pious face, "Rest assured, Brother Three 

Thousand, I will never discredit the rights you have granted me, as for the Jiang family, I will arrange for 

people to keep an eye on them twenty-four hours a day, and when they leave Bin County, I will have 

their heads on the ground." 

 

        For such a military order, Han 3,000 was very satisfied, and with Liu Zhijie's experience, it was 

unlikely that he would become the second Mao Tianyi, after all, he had experienced a low point, and 

now that he had regained his rights, he would cherish it even more. 

 

        "Remember what you said, I don't want to appear in this place because of you." Han Giangli said. 

 

        Liu Zhijie nodded heavily, the words of assurance didn't need to be said, he also knew that Han 

Three Thousand didn't need such verbal promises, he could only tell Han Three Thousand with actual 

actions. 

 

        Just as the three of them were about to leave Wind Full Head, Liu Zhijie suddenly felt someone 

hugging his leg and looked down to see that it was Jiang Wan. 

 



        "Ji Jie, I know I was wrong, can you forgive me?" Jiang Wan Wan looked pear-shaped, if someone 

who didn't know her well were to look at her, they might be distressed, but in Liu Zhijie's eyes, her pity 

was extraordinarily sickening. 

 

        "Jiang Wan, how brazen have you become, do you think I would still be with you now?" Liu Zhijie 

stared away from Jiang Wan with a kick and continued in deep disgust, "A broken shoe that has been 

worn by countless people, how could I, Liu Zhijie, possibly want it." 

 

        Jiang Wan was dumbfounded, once she thought that Liu Zhijie could bring her happiness until Liu 

Zhijie's company went bankrupt, and after the company went bankrupt, she thought that there was no 

way for Liu Zhijie to turn over a new leaf, but because of Han Qianli's words, Liu Zhijie was back on top 

of the pinnacle that he had never been before in his life. 

 

        It's not so much that Liu Zhijie is so powerful, but that Han Qianqian dominates everything. 

 

        Only then did it become completely clear to Jiang Wan how happy Su Yingxia, whom she despised, 

was now. 

 

        She had vainly attempted to compare herself to Su Yingxia, but now, what else did she deserve? 


